

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA,  
AMENDING SECTION 2.04.010 OF THE RIVERSIDE MUNICIPAL CODE  
RELATING TO THE TIME FOR HOLDING OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF  
THE CITY COUNCIL TO CHANGE THE FREQUENCY AND TIME OF  
SUCH MEETINGS.

The City Council of the City of Riverside does ordain as follows:

Section 1: Section 2.04.010 of the Riverside Municipal Code is hereby amended to read  
as follows:

2.04.010 TIME OF REGULAR MEETINGS. Except for the months of July ~~and~~, August,  
~~and September~~, the regular meetings of the Mayor and City Council shall be held on the first, second,  
third and fourth Tuesdays of each month at the approximate hour of 2:00 p.m. During the months of  
July ~~and~~, August ~~and September~~, the regular meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays  
of said months at the approximate hour of 2:00 p.m., and said Mayor and City Council shall not have  
regular meetings on the first and third Tuesdays of said months. ~~No meeting shall be held if the  
meeting date follows a City holiday on the immediately preceding Monday.~~

Section 2: The City Council has reviewed the matter and, based upon the facts and  
information contained in the staff reports, administrative record, and written and oral testimony,  
hereby finds that this ordinance is not subject to CEQA pursuant to Sections 15060(c)(2), 15060(c)(3)  
and/or 15061(b)(3) of the State CEQA Guidelines, California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter  
3, in that it will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the  
environment nor have a significant impact on the environment.

Section 3: The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this ordinance and cause publication  
once in a newspaper of general circulation in accordance with Section 414 of the Charter of the City  
of Riverside. This ordinance shall become effective on the 30th day after the date of its adoption.

1 ADOPTED by the City Council this \_\_\_\_\_ day of ~~July~~February, 201~~6~~3.

2

3

\_\_\_\_\_  
WILLIAM R. BAILEY, III  
Mayor of the City of Riverside

4

Attest:

5

6

7

\_\_\_\_\_  
COLLEEN J. NICOL  
City Clerk of the City of Riverside

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

I, Colleen J. Nicol, City Clerk of the City of Riverside, California, hereby certify that the foregoing ordinance was duly and regularly introduced at a meeting of the City Council on the \_\_\_\_\_ day of ~~July~~February, 201~~6~~3, and that thereafter the said ordinance was duly and regularly adopted at a meeting of the City Council on the \_\_\_\_\_ day of ~~July~~February, 201~~6~~3, by the following vote, to wit:

Ayes:

Noes:

Absent:

Abstain:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the City of Riverside, California, this \_\_\_\_\_ day of ~~July~~February, 201~~6~~3.

\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk of the City of Riverside

<O:\Cycom\WPDocs\D031\P013\00267303.DOCX> ~~O:\Cycom\WPDocs\D018\P017\00163168.DOCX~~  
[15-2365](#)